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Telephone: Kensington 7000 (3 Unes). Honüon, £.023,7.
Replies to this letter should be addressed to 
the undersigned and the following number 
should be quoted :—
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a6 Nov. 1920.
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sias Sir Harry Brittain, K.B.E., LL.D., M.F., 
House of Gommons, S.W.l.
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Dear Sir,

I am directed by the Vice-Chancellor to inform you, 
in reply to your letter of yesterday's data, that he is 
vary glad to authorise you to add to the other messages 
which you are cabling out to McGill University the
fullowing from him sa1f : -

’’Cordial best v.ishes for success of appeal 
and increase of prosperity.- Russell Walls,
Vica-Chancellor, University of London.”

Yours faithfully,
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Secretary to the Senate.I
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